SCHOOL BOARD OF LEVY COUNTY

JEFFERY R. EDISON

Superintendent

Public comments can be submitted by email to publiccomment@levyk12.org or delivered in writing to the District Office at 480 Marshburn Drive, Bronson, FL., and must be received at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. Public comments may also be made in person on the day of the meeting.

All School Board meetings are recorded and may be viewed at https://www.youtube.com/user/LevyCountySchools within 1-2 days after the scheduled meeting.

Agenda October 27, 2020 9:00 a.m.

District 1	A) Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance:	Board Chairman
	B) Adoption of Agenda:	Board Chairman
CHRIS COWART District 2	C) Welcome and Public Comments:	Board Chairman
	D) Impact Award – Transportation:	Gary Masters
		/ Chris Dodd / tz, Jr. and Justin Hardy
BRAD ETHERIDGE District 3	 F) <u>Request Approval to Advertise to Adopt/Amend School</u> <u>Board Policies:</u> 4.39 Non-School Related Travel 	Kim Lake
PAIGE BROOKINS District 4	 G) <u>Review of the Following School Board Policies:</u> 4.06 Requirements for Graduation 5.38 Bullying and Harassment 5.40 Dating Violence and Abuse TBD Prohibiting Discrimination, including Sexual and Other Form 	John Lott s of Harassment
	H) 2020-2021 School-Wide Improvement Plans (SIP):	Chloe Hunt
ASHLEY CLEMENZI	I) Approval of Minutes of the October 13, 2020 Board Meeting:	Board Chairman
District 5	J) <u>Consent Agenda</u> :	
	 GENERAL ITEMS: a. Employee Status Changes/Recommendations: b. Family Medical Leave Requests: c. Illness-in-Line-of-Duty Leave Requests: d. Professional Leave Requests: 	
	2. FINANCE:	
480 Marshburn Dr. Bronson, FL 32621-0129	K) Board Comments:L) School Visits:BES and BMHS	
PHONE 352-486-5231 FAX 352-486-5237		
	PERSONS DESIRING TO APPEAL ANY ACTION OF THE BOARD MAY B FLORIDA STATUTES TO PROVIDE A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT OF	
An Equal	Our mission is to educate all students in a safe environment and to	
Opportunity Employer	graduate them ready for college and career success.	



CAMERON ASBELL

Consent Agenda October 27, 2020 9:00 a.m.

1. GENERAL ITEMS:

a) Employee Status Changes / Recommendations:

1. Out-of-Field Assignments for the 2020-2021 school year:

WES	Employee	Certification	OOF Area(s)
	Chase Thompson	Social Science 5-9	Elem Ed K-6

- 2. Nonie Gugelman, YTS Receptionist, *effective* October 12, 2020, *vacancy*.
- 3. Phyllis Beauchamp, Senior Payroll Specialist, *resignation* from employment to *participate in DROP*, effective October 1, 2020, and ending September 30, 2025.
- 4. Jennifer Thomas, WES Teacher, Fourth Grade, *effective* October 16, 2020, *vacancy*.
- 5. Chase Thompson, WES Teacher, Fifth Grade, *effective* October 12, 2020, *out-of-field in all areas*, *vacancy*.
- 6. Lisa Baxter CES Teacher, *resignation* from employment to *participate in DROP*, effective October 1, 2020 and ending September 30, 2025.
- 7. Denise Ice, CES Teacher, Fifth Grade, *effective* October 20, 2020, *vacancy*.
- 8. Terrie Delaere, CKS Teacher Aide, ESE, *effective* October 26, 2020, paid from Project #40230 F2021, *new position* Board approved September 22, 2020.
- 9. Beverly Sanky, Transportation Bus Aide, *resignation* from employment to *participate in DROP*, effective October 1, 2020, and ending September 30, 2025.
- 10. Janet Neal, District Secretary, Food and Nutrition Services, *resignation* from employment to *participate in DROP*, effective November 1, 2020, and ending October 31, 2025.
- 11. Quanda Parker, Transportation Bus Driver, *resignation*, effective October 30, 2020, and *payment* for any unused leave, original hire date November 16, 2016.

b) Family Medical Leave Requests:

- 1. Theresa Leffert, BMHS School Secretary, October 20 December 18, 2020.
- 2. (Board approved 10/13/20) Joyce Days, Transportation Bus Driver, September 10 October 30, 2020, *amend ending date* to October 20, 2020.

c) Illness-in-Line-of-Duty

- 1. Melanie Quincey, CES Teacher, Pre-K, October 7-8, 2020.
- 2. Rosa Fant, WMHS Media Clerk, October 22-23, 2020.

d) Professional Leave Requests:

1. Aaron Haldeman, CMHS Teacher, PE, S/H, CMHS Golf Teams to Golf Regionals, October 18-19, 2020, Lake Mary, FL., travel expenses paid from Project #14920INTRN.

e) Military Leave Requests:

1. Lamar Doug Asbell, Jr., District Maintenance, Plumber, Drill Trainings, October 23, 2020, Quincy, FL.

f) Administrative Services:

- 1. Contracts and/or Agreements:
 - i. 2020-2021 contract between the School Board of Levy County and Kim Carpenter Herring to provide Mental Health Services to CES, paid from Project #40300 F2021.
 - ii. 2020-2021 contract between the School Board of Levy County and Kim Carpenter Herring to provide Mental Health Services to BES/BMHS, paid from Project #40304 F2021.
 - iii. 2020-2021 contract between the School Board of Levy County and Kim Carpenter Herring to provide full-time Social Work Services, paid from Project #11020.

g) Student Trip Requests:

1. CMHS Cross Country and Track to Team to 1A District 5 competition, October 27-28, 2020, Alligator Lake Park, Lake City, FL., chaperones Susan Michelle Meeks, Lynda Osteen, eight (8) students, private vehicles, paid from Project #14890 INTRN and #14920.

2. FINANCE:

- a. General Fund Budget Summary info and Financial Statements for September, 2020.
- b. Budget Amendments #20-00006 3B.
- c. Budget Amendment #20-00007 3A.